

LANEHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on
Monday 10th October 2016, 7.00pm at the Village Hall, Laneham.

PRESENT: Parish Councillors:, Cllr E Collier (Chair), Cllr G Woodfield , Cllr G Sumnall, Cllr T Williamson, Cllr F Clark.

In Attendance: T Callaghan (Clerk), Cllr K Isard

1. APOLOGIES

Cllr B Mason, Cllr J Cobb, Cllr S Isard.

2. DECLARATION OF PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS.

Cllr F Clark-Village Hall

Cllr J Cobb & Cllr F Clark- Poor Close

Cllr F Clark-St Peters Church, Laneham

3. MINUTES OF MEETING HELD 12th September 2016

The minutes of the Monthly Parish Council meeting held 12th September 2016 were agreed to be a true record, proposed by Cllr T Williamson seconded by Cllr G Woodfield .

4. POLICE REPORTS

PC Bailey advised by e mail of one crime reported as follows:

21/9/16 Main St, Laneham. Harrassment-This involved a series of telephone calls regarding a fight between two pupils at Tuxford Academy

5. MATTERS ARISING

(a) Outstanding Items List:

(i) Helenship Lane Passing Places. Ongoing-await funding from Notts CC.

(ii) Alterations to Bank Accounts- Ongoing

(iv) Street lighting. Main St 21 & 34 out-to be reported.

(v)Electrical Survey-EC in contact with 2 contractors. To report back in November

Cllr F Clark joined meeting

(b) Casual Vacancy. Cllr Isard left room for item

Discussion held regarding above.

Meeting closed 19:30

6. PUBLIC DISCUSSION:

None

Meeting re-opened 19:35

7. ACCOUNTS

(a) Payment of Accounts

Clerk presented the following invoices to the meeting.

M Fanthorpe	1176	£ 361.92	Maintenance
T Callaghan	1177	£ 187.38	Clerk's Wages
T Callaghan	1178	£ 6.60	Expenses
J K Walker	1179	£ 80.00	Grass Cutting

(b) Monies Received- Clerk confirmed receipt of second instalment of annual precept from Bassetlaw DC

Clerk presented cllrs with bank reconciliation to 30th September

8. PLANNING

(a) 16/01190/HSE PP 05446175 Greenfields, Main St

Cllrs considered in detail the above application and agreed unanimously to object to the proposals on the following grounds:

1. The development is out of keeping with the village by both design and colouring.
2. The development is too large and overbearing on neighbouring properties, causing serious concern.
3. The overbearing nature of the development will change irreparably the nature of Main St
4. There are serious concerns over the proposed height of the development.

Councillors unanimously voiced their concerns over the proposed development and its presentation within the village. Councillors requested that the clerk contact Bassetlaw DC planners and formally object as above, and request that the application is heard and considered by the full planning committee as the proposal represents a significant impact on the village and community.

9. CORRESPONDENCE

A number of advertising items passed to Chair

10 LANEHAM LAST MONTH

Some concerns raised over people on Scrambling Bikes. To be monitored.

Cllrs agreed that tree canopy at village entrance to be raised to approximately 6'. Cllr Sumnall agreed to carry out works at no cost.

Fallen tree at Bell holt Wharf has been raised with Bassetlaw DC by Cllr Woodfield. Will follow up and advise.

11 ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Items for next agenda:

Village Signs-funding possibilities

Xmas Lights.

Meeting closed 20:20

Next monthly meeting 7.000 pm at Village Hall, Laneham on Monday 14th November